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from the surface. Since the well was sunk, the borehole has become silted
up to a considerable extent with sand. At times the pumps lift a consider-
able quantity of this sand. The water is raised to the surface by two 25 horse-
power heam_ engines, with high and low pressure cylinders driven by two
Galloway’s horizontal boilers, capable of working up to 30 horse-power.
The water from the well is pumped dircetly into a reservoirin I'd‘l.ldn}ay Yard or
to Long Stumps Reservoir. The Mildmay Yard Reservoir is built of brick
in cement, is covered with a galvanised iron roof, and has a capacity of
about 120,000 gallons. From Mildmay Yard, water from the well and
from the reservoir is forced to the Long Stumps Reservoir. This second
reservoir, which is constructed of brick in cement, has a capa '!;ijof
103,125 gallons. It is situate beneath the surface of the ground, on ‘1'%];
land near Galleywood towards the southern end of the Borough.
water flows by gravitation from it to supply the South Ward of the town.
There is a communication between the water mains of the North and South
Wards, so that in emergency, as in the case of fire, the water in the mains of
either Ward can be interchanged.

(2.) The Burgess Well Springs.—The chief of these springs rises in a kitchen
garden situate to the west of the centre of the town. The spring is enclosed
in a covered reservoir, which has a capacity of 34,000 gallons. From the
reservoir the water is carried by means of 4-inch iron pipes under the Burgess
Well Road to Harrington’s Market Garden, where it flows into a tank 3 {f. by
3 ft. by 8 ft. This tank also receives water from two other springs which rise
inthe garden. The water of these springs is used to irrigate certain watercress
beds, after which it passes through a filter of sand, gravel, and chareoal, to
enter the tank through earthenware lji]ms. From the tank in Harrington's
Market Garden the water is conveyed in iron pipes to the Mildmay Yard Reser-
voir already referred to, where it is mixed with the water from the Artesian
Well, to be pumped thence to Long Stumps Reservoir. The total yield of
the Burgess Well Springs has been estimated at 70,000 gallons per day, but
at the time of inspection (July 1896), they were scarcely yielding 20,000
gallons. The water from the Burgess Well Springs is apparently liable to
contamination before reaching the Mildmay Reservoir. The source of the
principal springs is, as already stated, situate in a kitchen garden, and the
proprietors of the garden store a portion of their vegetable refuse against
the wall of the reservoir, whilst adjoining the kitchen garden at a higher
elevation there is a farm yard, the greater portion of which is undrained.
To the north of * Harrington's Garden,” and separated from it by the Burgess
Well Road, is a row of houses. Here the slop water is thrown on the
gardens, when not poured down the hand-flushed waterclosets, and the house
refuse and ashes are utilized on the gardens or carried over the road to Har-
rington's Market Garden. There is another row of houses situate to the
north-west and two houses to the south-east of Harrington's Garden where
similar sanitary arrangements exist. The late Sir George Buchanan, in his
report on Chelmsford, written in 1866, states : ** This supplementary source
“ of supply is plainly a bad one, not only from the fluctuating guantity of
* the yield and its bard quality, but from its being exposed to all the
“ impurities that subsoil water must nnﬂessarﬂ.}r encounter, though, indeed,
“ none of these appear to be in very close proximity to the well.”

The houses mentioned above appear to have been built about 1869.

(3.) Admiral's Park Springs rise in a reservoir, the sides of which are made
of brick in cement, and the roof of galvanised iron. The reservoir is
capable of holding 175,000 gallons. At one end of the reservoir, and
situated on bigher ground, is a water tower and pumping station, at the
base of which the engineman and his family reside.

The water tower is substantially built of brick, and supports a tank with
a capacity of 86,000 gallons, at a beight of 90 feet above the ground level and
111 feet above Ordnance datum. The power used to raise the water from
the reservoir to the tank is obtained by means of a 12 horse-power engine,
driving pumps in duplicate. Pomping continues until the tank is full
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Byelaws.—~The hyelaws in foree in the Distriet are in many respects
antiquated and require revision. The subjeets and dates of confirmation of
these byelaws are given in the following table :—

Byolaws, Dats,
Common lodging-houses = RO AR 2 - - 27th February 1852,
Nuisances - - - - - - - 20nd January 18569,
S]"'ughm'mm = 5 3 ¥ ¥ . " L]
Market, sanctioned by the Local Government Board - - 28 Jonoary 1850,
Cemetery P " " - - fth November 1886,
New streets and buildings - e - Tth May 18M.
The recreation ground " P - - 26th June 1805,

Teolation Accommodation.—In 1803 the Town Council leased for use as an
isolation hospital two cottages on the Galleywood Road, near the confines of
the Borough, the neighbourhood being of a distinetly rural chareter. The
cottages are two-storied, built under one roof, and each having four rooms, two
on each floor. The two front rooms on the ground floor are used as the
caretakers’ sitting and bedroom, the two back rooms as kitchens, There is a
communication between the kitchens by means of a door. The upper floors
of the cottages are kept distinet, and are reached by a staircase from
each kitchen, The two front rooms, each having a total eubic capacity of about
920 cubic feet, contain two beds, and the back rooms, cubic space 450
cubic feet, one bed each. Thus the cotfages are used for the accommodation of
six patients. The walls of the “ Wards ™ are painted. Cases of diphtheria and
scarlet fever have been treated in this “ hospital ” at one and the same time.
The cottages are under the care of a man and his wife, the latter acting as nurse.
She had no previous experience of nursing hefore she went to this hospital.
On certain oceasions, as when there are typhoid patients in the hospital,
professional nurses are employed.  This necessarily limits the number of heds
available for patients. When there is no patient in the hospital the male
caretaker works on the recreation ground, and at other times he assists his wife.
Behind the cottages are a washhouse and storeroom, and fwo earth-closets,
The excrement is buried in the adjoining field, and the slopwater thrown
down a gully in the yard, when it finds its way into a brick chamber in the
field and thenee by irrigation pipes over the field. The water supply is from
a surface well, the pump connected with which is in the washhouse. This
“ hospital * is totally unsunited for the purpose for which it is employed in
every way, except as regards site.

Disinfection.—~There are no standing means for disinfeetion in the Distriet.
Anfold sewage tank, heated by gas, was formerly used for the pur ; but as
might be expeeted, this “ apparatus ™ was found to be useless as a * disinfeetor,”
although it 1s stated to have been of some service as a © destructor.”

Houses in which infections disease has oceurred are fumigated in a
perfunctory manner hy means of sulphurons acid gas, by the Inspector of
Nuisanees or by the oceupiers.  Clothes, &e., are washed in * disinfeetants
supplied by the Town Council on the request of the inhabitants.

Ambulance Provision.—The Town Couneil possess an old brougham which
is apparently passing into decay.

There is o Public Morfuary situated under a railway arch of the Great
Eastern Railway where it passes through the town, The space is divided into
two rooms, the floor of the principal room being of cement. Water and gas
are laid on, and there are tables and a sink,

There is a building in the Borough known as the Jafirmary, which serves
as the general hospital of the distriet. Patients suffering from typhoid fever
have been received into this institution and treated in the ordinary wards,
which are not so arranged as to be suitable for the simultaneous treatment of
that disease, and others received into them.

Elementary Schools~-There are in the Borough five vuluuﬂm*:.' schools, the
Chelmsford Grammar School, and about eight private schools. In addition
there is the * Essex Industrial School and Home for Destitute Boys,” where
boys are received between the ages of 6 and 16 years, I‘mmiuqﬁiriesmade



























